Solis v. Berry Good Farms LLC et al

Doc. 5

on their behalf and interest be, and hereby are, permanently enjoined and restrained from violating the provisions of Sections 15(a)(4) and 15(a)(5) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended (29 U.S.C. §201 *et seq.*), hereinafter referred to as the Act, in the following manner:

- (a) Defendants Berry Good Farms and Lee Nguyen shall not, contrary to Section 15(a)(4) of the Act: (1) ship or deliver for shipment in commerce goods produced in an establishment situated in the United States in or about which, within thirty days prior to the removal of such goods therefrom, oppressive child labor has been employed, and; (2) employ child labor in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce or in any enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, and;
- (b) Defendants Berry Good Farms and Lee Nguyen shall not, contrary to Sections 11(c) and 15(a)(5) of the Act, fail to make, keep, and preserve records as prescribed by the regulations duly promulgated under Section 11(c) (29 C.F.R. §516), showing employees' hours worked each workday and each workweek, the regular rate of pay, the basis upon which wages are paid, the total straight time earnings for each workweek, the total overtime excess compensation, the nature and amount of each deduction made each workweek, and other relevant identifying information pertaining to the employee, with respect to each of their employees.
- (2) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the rights, if any of Defendants' employees or exemployees are neither affected nor extinguished by the Judgment and neither party to this action intends or contemplates that the judgment entered in this action will affect such rights.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 1111 Third Ave., Suite 945 Seattle, WA 98101 Telephone: (206) 553-0940

Facsimile: (206) 553-2768

- (3) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a Court Registry be established in this matter. The funds which are deposited into the Court Registry shall be held in an interest-bearing account and shall be kept in the Court Registry until disbursal is ordered by the Court.
- (4) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants deposit into the Court Registry, no later than 10 days from the date of this order, by money order made payable to "Clerk of the Court," U.S. District Court," the amount of \$12,175.00, which is 50% of the Civil Money Penalties assessed by the U.S. Department of Labor. Defendants will have the opportunity to review, contest, and have adjudicated the assessment of Civil Money Penalties pursuant to 29 C.F.R. Part 579.
- (5) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each of Defendants' fore-persons shall attend training at the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division ("Wage and Hour Division"), Portland, Oregon office. "Defendants' fore-persons" shall be defined as each individual who supervises each of Defendants' employees who participate in any growing, harvest, or other production of Defendants' goods for any part of the period from May 15 to July 15 of each year. The training will be developed and administered by the Wage and Hour Division and will include but is not limited to the following:
- (a) The training shall be given at the beginning of the growing season, or, at the election of the Wage and Hour Division, not later than May 29 of each year;
 - (b) The training will be part of the hours worked of each training attendee;
- (c) Travel to and from the training shall be part of the hours worked of each training attendee;
 - (d) The training shall be no more than four hours in duration;

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 1111 Third Ave., Suite 945 Seattle, WA 98101 Telephone: (206) 553-0940

Facsimile: (206) 553-2768

CONSENT JUDGMENT - PAGE 4 OF 6

SOLIS V. BERRY GOOD FARMS AND LEE NGUYEN

1	format of this self-audit in writing to Defendant no later than January 15, 2012. Defendants shall use
2	this same format in each of the five successive years beginning with 2012.
3	(7) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall bear its own fees and other
4	expenses incurred by such party in connection with any stage of this proceeding.
5	
6 7	DATED this 12 th day of August, 2011.
8	
9	
10	
11	Kanal S. Leyhtun
12	RONALD B. LEIGHTON UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
13	Presented by:
14	M. PATRICIA SMITH
15	Solicitor of Labor
16	LAWRENCE BREWSTER Regional Solicitor
17 18	
19	BRUCE L. BROWN Associate Regional Solicitor
20	JEANNIE GORMAN
21	Senior Trial Attorney
22	EVAN NORDBY Trial Attorney
23	
24	United States Department of Labor Counsel for Plaintiff
25	/s Evan H. Nordby
26	United States Department of Labor
27	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 1111 Third Ave., Suite 945
28	Seattle, WA 98101 Telephone: (206) 553-0940 Facsimile: (206) 553-2768

CONSENT JUDGMENT – PAGE 5 OF 6
SOLIS V. BERRY GOOD FARMS AND LEE NGUYEN

Counsel for Plaintiff 1 2 Dated: _____7/27/2011 Entry of this Judgment is hereby consented to: 3 4 5 Berry Good Farms 6 Defendant 7 Dated: <u>'7-7-</u>11 8 9 10 Lee Nguyen 11 Defendant 12 Dated: 13 14 /s Paul Connolly 15 Paul Connolly: Law Office of Paul Connolly 16 Counsel for Defendants 17 Dated: 7/26/2011 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 1111 Third Ave., Suite 945 Seattle, WA 98101 Telephone: (206) 553-0940 Facsimile: (206) 553-2768

CONSENT JUDGMENT – PAGE 6 OF 6
SOLIS V. BERRY GOOD FARMS AND LEE NGUYEN

28